Olil. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 87501

September 22, 1975

Exxon Company, UZ
F. 0. Box 164080
Midland, Texas 73701

Attention: W. R. Wardroup

Administrative Orxder WBL~T724

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for approval
of a non-standard location for your Laguna Grande Unit
(FPedaral) a 211 #o. 1, located 1380 feet from tic South
line and 990 feet from the Dast line of Section 2%
Township dq south, Range 29 Zast, HMPM, &ddy Coun
Hew Mexic

~ 5
Jf{

By authority granted me under the provisions of
Rule 104 F of the Commission Rules and Regulations, the
above~described unorthodox logation is hereby myprovedw

Very truly vyours,

JDR/IBER/x

cc: 01l Conservation Commission - Artesia
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Jobbs
U. 8. Geological Survey - Artesia




